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RE: Your Ref: SCV5225J // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21006654/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJQ 3778L(AIG) / SCV 5225J/ OTHERS ON 10/06/2021]

Serene Lim <serene@limyewboo.com>
Tue 31/8/2021 5:26 PM
To:  Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

4 attachments (490 KB)
Benchmark Rates For Cost of Rental And Loss of use wef 01042016.pdf; LTA receipt-20210610-140719.pdf; ATA.pdf; Final Bill
$23.5k.pdf;

Hi Hsiao Tong
 
We are quantifying the below
 

Cost of repair   $23,500.00
Loss of use (16 days x $150 per day)               

2,400.00
GIA search fee 7.45 
TOTAL            $25,907.45

 
*Date of accident.  10.06.2021 (Thurs)
*PRS email sent on  11.06.2021 (Fri)
*Surveyor surveyed on  14.06.2021 (Mon)
*Vehicle out on  26.06.2021
 
We attached herewith Final Bill, LTA search Receipt & GIA Rental/LOU Benchmark rates for your easy
reference.
 
Thank you & await your reply soonest.
 
 
Serene LIM
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co
Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 I Hp: +65 96852332

E-mail: serene@limyewboo.com
 
 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 3:20 pm

To: Serene LIM <serene@autocare.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SCV5225J // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21006654/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJQ 3778L(AIG) / SCV
5225J/ OTHERS ON 10/06/2021]
 
Your Ref: SCV5225J                                                          Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21006654/Kpa3
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
 

mailto:serene@limyewboo.com

